# COLORADO RIVERFRONT COMMISSION 245-0045

#### **Urban Trails Committee**

# Minutes March 13, 2001

# Call to Order

Meeting was called to order by at 7:35pm by co-chair, Jamie Lummis. Those present from the Committee were:

Jamie Lummis Janet Hollingsworth
John Halvorson Diana Cort
Robert Traylor Tim Fry

Judy Craddock Bill Findlay

Clark Rieves

Also present were Jody Kliska, Pat Kennedy, Ken Simms, Shawn Cooper, Rob Katzenson, George Miller and Michele Rohrbach.

# **Approval of Minutes**

Bill motioned, Judy seconded. Motion passed.

#### **Announcements**

Jamie stated that Ken will be out of town in May so will use the time between April and May to finalize comments before scheduling public meeting.

Rob Katzenson gave an explanation of the pedicab project. Intent is to provide access to trails for those who currently are unable to use the trails. 24-30 days per year, mostly Saturday and Sundays. Well received by Riverfront Commission.

#### **Old Business**

Ken Simms' office is holding a meeting March 21<sup>st</sup> at 2pm (750 Main Street) on the enhancement funds – approximately \$315,000 per year.

Kelly Arnold has directed wheelchair accessibility of the "Crawford" tunnel ASAP. Ken Scissors would like to see tunnel main priority for enhancement funds for 2003/2004/2005.

<u>Urban Trails Master Plan Revision</u>: Robert and Bill gave their report on changes for the canal banks. Most all of the canals where indicated on the current UTC Master Plan map.

Jody mentioned at last meeting canal bank cross section standards where discussed. Jody, Jamie and Robert will meet and go over maps from feasibility study.

Shawn spoke about maintenance issues with regard to canal banks. Robert and Jamie stated how at this point it's not fair to ask developer to pave canal bank when it isn't going anywhere or connect to anything. Shawn further stated City would prefer Recreational Use Easement.

Jamie gave update for Redlands First Lift. He stated there was no canal there. Shawn will get Jamie an updated map of the area. South Broadway and Broadway – "red" dot may work – leave there. There is a blue line there that is actual canal and should be on the map. Others are fine.

He traveled down S. Broadway to Wildwood where it crosses canal. Believes Orchard Mesa is okay.

Bill reminded everyone about canal banks for Renaissance and Trails West – currently not on map because of "Private Property" message covering area of map.

Shawn showed trail off G Road that will have equestrian trail (private) that will lead to canal bank (which is public). Shawn stated trying to get to Wilson Ranch.

Judy gave information for Jamie to review – Jamie asked Michele to make copies and pass around at next month's meeting.

#### **New Business**

Janet asked if UTC will be writing letter of support for pedicab program. Group said they liked the idea. Shawn mentioned motorized pedicab. Tim was volunteered to write the letter. John/Judy motioned – motion passed.

There was no further new business

## **Public Comment**

Jody introduced George. 25 Road construction starting soon. 29 Road starting this year. Independent will be having bike lanes. South Camp going out to bid. Jamie asked about crossing. Jody stated waiting for next subdivision phase.

There was no further public comment.

**Adjournment -** Meeting adjourned at 9:15pm.